

WFC Meeting Notes Jan. 3 2023 Approved 1/10 2023

Present: Susan Dick, Frank, Dave, Ron, David S, Olivia, Abby, Don, Larry Callie

Approved November 22 2022 meeting Notes vote: 3/0/2

Dec 13 notes info only, no vote

Much discussion about launch fees, how much, categories, guidelines, etc...Gathered info from Boothbay Harbor, Bitter Sweet in Bristol, Belfast

Will draft a recommendation memo to the BOS.

Committee agrees using the Cameras to monitor activity will collect good data... to be reviewed spring and fall. The system has some recognition capabilities, question if it "counts and tallys". Find out from Parks and Rec Dept.

David S and his team updated WFC on the progress of compiling lists of firms to review and grant opportunities.

After the December 23rd storm, waves washing over the pier, much water in the parking lot at the Harbormaster building, we need to take seriously sea level rise, to be included in any RFP request. Apparently there are funding sources available for climate adaptation. LCRPC can help identify these.

We believe our RFP will target design build candidates (a list supplied by the Working Group member Eric Cousineau)

The RFP will also be posted at MMA, The Town office, Newspaper(?)

Deadlines for grant opportunities may be extended, Larry will check with Belfast for the details of the Inland Fisheries and Wildlife Grant process

Other items tabled for Jan 10 meeting. Adjourn 5 50 pm